



# CHATHURA JAYASANKA

FRONT END DEVELOPER

## CONTACT ME

- +94 714373646
- chathurajayz94@gmail.com
- [linkedin.com/chathura-jay](https://www.linkedin.com/in/chathura-jay)
- [stackoverflow.com/chathura](https://stackoverflow.com/users/10484444/chathura)
- @chathurajayz94
- Galle, Sri Lanka

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- JAVASCRIPT
- HTML/CSS
- REACT JS
- ANGULAR
- BOOTSTRAP
- TAILWIND
- VUE JS
- LESS, SASS
- NODE JS
- GIT
- .NET
- Chart JS

## PROJECT MANAGEMENT

- AZURE
- SLACK
- TRELLO

## AWARDS & CERTIFICATIONS

- The Fundamentals Of Digital Marketing**  
By Google Digital Garage - 2020  
SEO, Website Optimization  
Content Marketing, Paid Ads  
Online Strategy, E-Commerce

## LANGUAGES

- ENGLISH
- SINHALA

## PROFILE

Creative UI/UX Developer with 4+ years spent optimizing user experience through implementing creative processes, innovating, and developing seamless UI. Successful in driving user engagement for well-known brands, providing a compelling user experience to improve brand loyalty, and boosting customer retention.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- UI/UX Engineer** **MAR 2021 – PRESENT**  
Empite Solutions.

<https://www.empite.com>

- Translating design wireframes into scalable code. Implementing new features.
- Created Reusable UI components which can be used across the multiple applications.
- Developing responsive and cross browser supported email templates. Validating on Litmus.com for more than 40 email clients which includes desktop/iPad/mobile devices.

**Technology Used: ASP.NET (MVC), Blazor, Vue JS, Chart JS HTML, SASS, Bootstrap, MySQL, GIT, Adobe XD, Figma, NPM, GULP**

- Associate UI/UX Engineer** **JUN 2020 – FEB 2021**  
Programus Ltd.

<http://programus.co.uk>

- Frontend development & Enhancements (Angular & SASS) with Angular Material UI
- Business Email Template Development
- UI Design and Development (Wordpress)

**Technology Used: ASP.NET (MVC), Angular JS, Wordpress, HTML, SASS, Javascript, GIT, Adobe (XD, Illustrator)**

- UI/UX Engineer** **JAN 2019 – MAY 2020**  
Four Systems Sharing Holdings (PVT) Ltd.

[www.fourssh.org](http://www.fourssh.org)

- Developing features to enhance the user experience.
- Collaborating with designers and back-end developers, to consistently improve functionality and user-friendliness of web applications
- Maintain websites and implement any necessary additions or enhancements.

**Technology Used: ASP.NET (MVC), Chart JS, React JS, HTML, CSS, Javascript, Mysql, GIT, Adobe (XD, Illustrator)**

## EDUCATION QUALIFICATION

- 2014-2018** **BSc (Hons) Software Engineering,**  
Plymouth University of United Kingdom (With NSBM Green University)